DRAFT

Blue Ridge Fire Department Auxiliary

Minutes for June 7, 2025 Meeting

In Attendance: Linda Hammer, Cindy Krah, Susie Lutz, Laurie Hawke, Jerilyn Grant, Beverly Westgaaard, Karol Cannizzaro, Karen Foster, Lisa McKenzie.

- 1. Meeting was called to order at 10:01 am by Chair Linda Hammer
- 2. The minutes were read for the May 3rd meeting.
 - a. Beverly made motion and Laurie second, motion to approve.
 - b. The minutes were approved as read.
- 3. Financial Report: Linda Hammer for Bill Unhock
 - a. Total Memorial Day Sale/Starlight Boutique total sales \$911
 - b. Checking balance \$58,288.43 & Savings \$15,280.91
 - c. Check for Turret has not been written yet; waiting for the bill
 - d. Motion to accept financial report made by Laurie & seconded by Karol. Motion passed.
- 4. OLD BUSINESS
 - a. Starlight Boutique Sale: Some comments regarding the amount of items we had on the RHM's table; it seemed overcrowded. Maybe not put so much out next year.
 - b. July 4th (on July 5th) Sale: Bake Sale Karen; staying with same pricing. Might need some help with bake sale; checking with Emmi. Add pricing sheet for baked goods to the Fire Flash newletter.
 Fire Dog Cafe Burritos Cindy D & Cindy K working to gather ingredients, get volunteers to help Thursday and Friday before day of sale to cook & assemble. Lisa McKinzie volunteered to be our egg cooker as well Karol on Thursday. Jerilyn will be egg cracker, Carol Schuster to fill coolers.
 Lunch Linda will work with Cindy D to coordinate
 Raffel Karol will mail tickets & handed out to those in attendance.
 Prizes/Donations Becky still working on it. Lisa McKenzie is working on some as well.

Vendors – Linda is continuing to work with vendors, response is looking good. There is still availability for more vendors. Coffee – Laurie will pickup the coffee, creamers & sugar. Cashiers – Jerilyn is going to cashier again and Lisa McKenzie will help Jerilyn. Discussed again having another box or money pouch to put the multiple envelopes in. RHM – Susie provided a sketch of the floor plan design we want to use this year. A sign up sheet for the July 4th sale was passed around; setup on July 4th and work the sale on July 5th. Silent Auction – Suzanne Coffroy donated painting; corn hold boards are done – need to find someone to paint them; will check w/Cindy D. Bill will put the finish on them. Susie will check w/Bill & Suzanne regarding paint &

- 5. NEW BUSINESS
 - a. Approval received to order new ink cartridge for printer; Laurie made motion and Lisa 2nd; approved.
 - b. Appreciation dinner is August 9th @ 5:00 pm

finish. Karol has provided the bags for the boards.

6. ISSUES/CONCERNS

- a. Suggestion was made to possibly have a overstock/yard sale with all the stuff in the shed that has been there for years. Will need several volunteers; maybe do at the end of September.
- b. Remember to get your recipes to Karol for the newsletter
- c. Meagan w/the FD will put something on Facebook RE: the July $4^{\,\rm th}\,Sale$

Next meeting will be July 12th @ 10:00

Red Hot Mommas will meet on Wednesdays at the shed @ 9:00

Meeting Adjourned at 11:09